

To: Scott Hodgson
E-Mail: scott.hodgson@honeywell.com
From: Doug Young
Date: November 20, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0412-EX-PL-2008

Message:

I am about to coordinate this application with the Frequency Assignment Subcommittee (FAS) at NTIA. I wanted to bring one other fact to your attention to apprise you of your options. Your Project Description exhibit says that your command and control operates in 310-390 MHz and alternately in 902-928 MHz. The Military Assignment Group (MAG) controls the use of 310-328.6 MHz and 335.4-390 MHz. They are very sensitive about the use of these frequencies and they are some of the most difficult frequencies for us to coordinate. The fact that you have a military contract may ease coordination, but is no guarantee of clearance. Be that as it may, and given that you have already cleared frequencies in 328.6-335.4 MHz with the FAA regional office, and you can alternately use 902-928 MHz, do you want me to coordinate the entire 310-390 MHz band or just 328.6-335.4 MHz?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of November 20, 2008 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 7753